UKGI00001184
UKGI00001184

To:cable mpst< GRO >swinson mpst : GRO i

Cc: "baugh james (shex)" < GRO :"callard richard (shex)"

y GRO &:"franklin-wallis hannah (communications)" | GRO P

i GRO :;"mcinnes tim (shex)" GRO "'murphy christina
(communications)" GRO >"odgers anthony (shex)"

< GRO »:"perm sec (bis)" < GRO #"russell mark (shex)"
] GRO >:clark mpst i_._. GRO -hancock mpst.

B e GRO >;ministerial advice team ! GRO 7;neville-
rolfe mpst < GRO i-parly unit - others 1 GRO »:spad
cable mpst < GRO >;spad clark mpst GRO i;spad
hancock mpst. | GRO ;

From: "thompson laura (shareholder executive)" | GRO

Sent: 2015-03-11 14:49

Received: 2015-03-11 14:49

Importance: High

Subject: Submission to Secretary of State and Jo Swinson on Post Office mediation scheme

Tara, Tracey

Please see attached submission and draft letters, which is being sent jointly to the Secretary of State and
Jo Swinson. It concerns the Post Office mediation scheme and the intervention by James Arbuthnot MP
at PMQs today. Thank you both for extending the box deadline.

I'd be grateful if this could go to both Ministers today. We recommend a prompt reply to Mr Arbuthnot
(and to Alan Bates from Jo Swinson) — ideally these letters should issue tomorrow, Thursday, if possible
please. | have attempted to provide some background in the submission for the Secretary of State’s
benefit, but do please let me know if he requires any additional information.

Abdurrahman, Georgie — | am recommending that we copy the letter from SoS to Mr Arbuthnot to the PM
and DPM (given this was raised at PMQs) and also to Adrian Bailey. Please let me know if any
concerns/questions on that.

Many thanks

Laura

Laura Thompson | Assistant Director, Post Office Network Team | Shareholder Executive

BIS, 1 Victoria Street, London SW1H OET | GRO
GRO E
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The Department for Business, Innovation and Skills (BIS) is making a difference by supporting sustained
growth and higher skills across the economy. BIS: working together for growth



